
Scott McCutchan 

From: Scott McCutchan [scott@celectronics.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 4:41 PM

To: 'kyle@celectronics.com'

Cc: 'mike@celectronics.com'; 'Jeff Klinger'

Subject: FCC ID: OVHCAM-RZ4W

1/23/2008

Mr. Fujimoto:    
  
In order for processing of this certification application (FCC ID: OVHCAM-RZ4W) to continue, the following issue
(s) will have to be addressed:    
  
1) Please provide a signed TCB contract. 
  
2) The individual signing the confidentiality request letter, authorization letter, single TCB submittal attestation letter, 
and the applicant contact listed on the application form, must be the same person associated with the FCC grantee 
code.  Please either change the contact person associated with the grantee code, or update the letters listed above, 
along with the application form. 
  
3) The authorization letter must either: list the specific individuals (by name) authorized to make representations on 
behalf of the applicant; or, state that anyone within the organization being authorized may make representations on 
behalf of the applicant. 
  
4) On the external photos exhibit, a standard SMA connector is pictured, and it is stated that the device will be 
professionally installed.  In order to for an antenna to have a standard connector based on the premise that the device 
will be professionally installed, the professional installation must be justified based on the following: 

(a) Application (or intended use) for the device (including a statement that it “must” (not “may) be 
professionally installed. 

            (b) Installation requirements 
(c) Method of marketing the device (example: Marketing of the device is restricted to trade shows and trade 
publications) 

Please provide an attestation statement based on the three items above. 
  
5) The operational description indicates that the device has a frequency range of 2400 MHz to 2480 MHz, which does 
not agree with the application form or test report.  Please update the operational description to indicate the exact 
frequency range. 
  
6) Please indicate compliance the voltage variation requirements contained in section 15.31(e) of the FCC rules. 
  
FYI: In the future, you must submit band-edge plots in addition to the tabular data. 
  
The item(s) indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. 
Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application 
dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted.  Please upload responses and/or exhibits to the electronic filing website.  Your correspondence 
number is OVHCAM-RZ4W-1.    
  
Best regards,    
  
Scott McCutchan  
Operations Manager  
Compatible Electronics TCB 
  



  
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Scott McCutchan 
Lab Manager 
Compatible Electronics, Inc. 
Silverado / Lake Forest Division 
(949) 589-0700  
fax (949) 589-7700 
scott@celectronics.com  
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